
From: Tate Mahre
To: Chace Pedersen
Subject: RE: BL-23-00007 Anderson - Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 10:50:29 AM
Attachments: BL-23-00007 Anderson_KCPW Plan Review Team Comments_071023.docx

Chace,
 
Updated survey comments have been added. No additional changes are needed. Let me know if you
need anything else form us!
 
Thanks,
 

Tate Mahre
Engineer Tech I
Kittitas County Public Works
411 N Ruby St, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7018
Mobile: 509-859-6187
tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 8:35 AM
To: Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-23-00007 Anderson - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is a preliminary survey which has been updated by the applicant to address survey
comments. Could you please confirm if the survey comments made on 7/10/23 have now been
adequately addressed.
 
Thanks,

Chace Pedersen
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

mailto:tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

     

 

KITTITAS COUNTY

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

 



 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 



		TO: 	 

		All Staff 



		FROM:  

		Public Works Plan Review Team 



		DATE:  

		May 19th, 2023



		SUBJECT: 

		BL-23-00007 Anderson





 

		ACCESS

		1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or altering an existing access.

2. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

3. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

5. The joint-use driveway standards specified in Table 4-4A in KCC 12.04.080 can be used for a maximum of 4 parcels. Any additional development off the driveway will require the developer to upgrade from a joint-use driveway to a private road before additional access permits will be approved.

6. Please provide proof of legal easement for all parcels to ensure land locking is not an issue.

7. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application. 



		ENGINEERING

		No Comments (CC)



		SURVEY

		As a survey map was not included with the application, comments are reserved until final. (JT)



7/13/23 review of survey submittal (JT)
There are no required changes to the submitted map.



		FLOOD

		A portion of parcel #714534 is located in the FEMA identified special flood hazard area (100-year floodplain). If possible, any future development should remain outside of the floodplain in order to reduce risk and avoid mandatory flood insurance purchase requirements. All activities within the floodplain must be permitted through the floodplain development permit process and follow the regulations within KCC 14.08.



		WATER MITIGATION/ METERING

		No comments (SC).
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
 

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 5:25 AM
To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: scott.eburg@gmail.com
Subject: Re: BL-23-00007 Anderson - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Chace - Attached is the updated mapping to address PW comments. Please contact us back if
you need any additional information or authorization to record.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
chris@cruseandassoc.com

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:57 PM
To: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>
Subject: RE: BL-23-00007 Anderson - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached updated survey comments from Public Works regarding BL-23-00007
Anderson.
 
Thank you,

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:34 PM
To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; scott.eburg@gmail.com
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
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

 

Chace – Attached is a preliminary copy of the final survey with lot summaries. Taxes are paid and
KRD’s conditions have been met. Please review and contact me back if you need any additional
information or notice when we can record.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
Chris@Cruseandassoc.com
 

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:17 AM
To: scott.eburg@gmail.com; Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-23-00007 Anderson - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence and comments regarding BL-23-00007 Anderson. A physical
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copy of the correspondence has been placed in the mail.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
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
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